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JAMES BRUCE
ATTORNEY AT LAW

POST OFFICE BOX 1036 .
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504

369 MONTEZUMA, NO. 213
- SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

(505) 982-2043 (P hone)
(808) 660-6612 (Cell}
(505) 982.2151 (Fax)

Lamesbryc@ayl.com
July 20, 2011

Jami Bailey, Director

Qil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
‘Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re:  Cases 14497 & 14538 de novo (Arrington/Marshall & Winston)

02 d bl

Dear Ms. Bailey:

 Marshall & Winston objects to Arrington's continuance request. The matter has already been
continued once, and my client would prefer to get the hearing over and done.

Mr. Carr's office and I would both like to know your decision on a continuance by tomorrow, so
travel plans can be changed if necessary.

If the hearing does move forward, I request permission for both parties to file exhibits and pre-

hearing statements on Friday, rather than Thursday. | am preparing for a lengthy, contested case
on Thursday, and am pressed for time. Arrington's counsel do not oppose this request.

Thank you for your consideration of this matter.
- Very truly yours,
James Bruce

Attorney for Marshell & Winston, Inc.

cc: William F, Cary
Larry Montano



